Franovich, Mike M

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 11:54 AM

To: Hipschman, Thomas; Marshall, Michael; Castleman, Patrick; Sosa, Belkys; Gilles, Nanette;
Orders, Wiliiam:; Nieh, Ho, Franovich, Mike

Subject: FYI - Revised Slides on North Anna/GI-199

Attachments: Gl 199.pptx; North Anna Earthquake.pptx

Subsequent to my sending the slides on North Anna this morning, the staff decided to make some changes to
both presentations. The attached two presentations represent what they'll be using for the briefings. Sorry for
the multiple e-mails on this.

Greg

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:17 AM

To: Hipschman, Thomas; Marshall, Michael; Castleman, Patrick; Gilles, Nanette; Orders, William; Franovich, Mike
Subject: FYI - Slides on North Anna/GI-199

The attached slide presentations will be used for upcoming briefings for individual Commissioners on GI-199
and earthquake impacts at North Anna. I'm passing these along for information only. If you have any
questions, please let me know.

Greg



